COFOENTIAL

The Chief Crown Soliecitor, :
Poyal Courts of Justice (Ulster),

}3":3 g ::‘

BT1 3J3Y

AGHI/LS/1973
Lth ¥ay, 1973

Dear Sir,

Londonderry Inquests

The problems surrounding these inquests were dicscussed
at the ecretary of State's meeting on ednesday the dnd MHay
ag were the proposals put forwurd in the Upinion of ur. Hdrian
Hutton, :.C., duted the 18t May. The uvecretary oi ulute felt
that althousli there would be certain advantages in saning the
proposed oraer, he nevertheless thou:ht that to do so couid
create congsiderable political difficulties uand, on balance, he
decicded not to take any action to interfere with thge norual
procedure, ile did not wish the inquests to bn hcl?}ﬁ?her Lhe
elecitions. There are difficulties attending almost any neriod
in tae lunediszte future but it seens it would cre . .te tne winimun
of diifTiculties if the inouests could be delaye? until, sny,
fugust.  Although the GOC weas oresent at the aseeting I think
it would he wise for you to inform the Uinistry of :efernce
of the present position and no coubt you will also advise Counsel
and the ..,U.C., azcordingly.

I am sencing & copy of this letter to Brian Hell, '‘inistry
of Home Affairs and Leslie Imrie at storaont Castle znd ¥. de -inton
of' the Law Officers' Depsrtment, london.

Yours Taithiully,

iglh¢nabu-a4gﬁh

oS Aest, Teupal .ecretary
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